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Williams, Jim

From: Williams, Jim

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2007 4:51 PM

To: 'DBARFIELD @ KDA.STATE.KS.US"; Sullivan, Megan

Cc: Ann Bleed; Pope, David L.; Knox, Ken; Steve Ronshaugen (SRONSHAUGE'N@gp.usbr.gov)

Subject: Proposed RRCA Accounting Change _
Attachments: RRCA_Acct_Proc 2007-06.jrw.doc; Calculations of Mound Credit.2007-06.pd

The state of Nebraska is proposing a change to the Accounting procedures for the Republican River Compact
Administration. Attached are two documents describing the proposed accounting change. Please review these
documents so that we may discuss them within the Engineering Committee.

One document is a markup of Appendix C to the Final Settlement Stipulations; the 'proposed changes are on page
13. |left ‘track changes’ on within Word, so that you may see the additions and deletions

The second document is a more detailed description of the reasons for the proposed change.

Let me know if you have any questions or comments.

--Jim

James R. Williams, P.E., CFM
Republican River Coordinator
Nebraska Department of Natural Resources

Direct: (402) 471-1026

Main: (402) 471-2363, Fax: (402) 471-2900
E-Mail: jwilliams @dnr.ne.gov

301 Centennial Mall South

P.O. Box 94676, Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-4676
www.dnr.ne.goyv

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission (including any accompanying attachments) is intended solely for its authorized
recipient(s), and may be confidential and or legally privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, or responsible for delivering some or all of
this transmission to an intended recipient, you have received this transmission in error and are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited
from reading, copying, printing, distributing or disclosing any of the information contained in it. In that event, please contact the Nebraska
Department of Natural Resources immediately by telephone (402) 471-2363 or by electronic mail at jwilliams@dnr.ne.gov and delete the
original and all copies of this transmission (inciuding any attachments) without reading or saving in any manner.

From: Barfield, Dave [mailto: DBARFIELD@KDA.STATE.KS.US]

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2007 4:10 PM

To: Sullivan, Megan; Williams, Jim

Cc: Ann Bleed; Pope, David L.; Knox, Ken; Ross, Scott; Austin, George

Subject: RE: RRCA engineering committee meeting

Below is call-in information for fomorrow's cail. | expect it to last about an hour as | have an 11:30 call.

Scott Ross will be on the call with me.

David Barfield

6/20/2007

DNR 018153
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Date: Wednesday, June 13, 2007
Start Time: 10:30 AM Central Daylight Time Dial-in Number: 1-641-297-5400 (lowa) Participant

Access Code 50711

From: Sullivan, Megan [mailto:Megan.Sullivan@state.co.us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2007 11:52 AM

To: Williams, Jim; Barfield, Dave

Cc: Ann Bleed; Pope, David L.; Knox, Ken; Ross, Scott; Austin, George
Subject: RE: RRCA engineering committee meeting

Dave,

Here are the times I'm available:

June 13" Morning available
June 14 Morning avaiiable
June 15™: Available
June 18™; Moming available
June 19™: Available

Meg

From: Knox, Ken

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2007 10:4C AM .

To: 'Williams, Jim'; DBARFIELD@KDA.STATE.KS.US

Cc: Ann Bleed; Pope, David L.; Sullivan, Megan; Ross, Scott; Austin, George; 'Willem.Schreuder@prinmath.com’

Subject: RE: RRCA engineering committee meeting

Good morning folks,

Megan Sullivan will be representing Colorado on the RRCA Engineering Committee during this interim period and
| will serve as the acting commission member for Colorado. :

Best regards,
Ken Knox

From: Williams, Jim [mailto:jwilliams@dnr.ne.gov]

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2007 3:52 PM

To: DBARFIELD@KDA.STATE.KS.US; Knox, Ken

Cc: Ann Bleed; Pope, David L.; Sullivan, Megan; Ross, Scott; Austin, George
Subject: RE: RRCA engineering committee meeting

Dave, my scheduie is:
6/13: Meeting 1 p.m. to 3 p.m.; otherwise free
6/14. Not availabie

6/18: Available
6/19: Available

--Jim

6/20/2007

DNR 018154
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
www.dnr.ne.gov

The information conlained in this electronic mail transmission {inciuding any accompanying attachments) is intended solely for its authorized
recipient!s), and may be confideniial and or legally privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, or responsible for delivering some or all of
this transmission to an intended recipient, you have received this transmission in error and are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited

trom reading, copying, printing, distributing or disclosing any of the information contained in it. In that event, please contact the Nebraska
" Depariment of Naturai Resources immediately by telephone {402) 471-2363 or by electrenic mail at jwilliams @ dnr.ne.gov and delete the
eriginal and all copies of this transmission {including any attachments) without reading or saving in any manner.

From: Barfield, Dave [mailto:DBARFIELD@KDA.STATE.KS.US]

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2007 4:49 PM

To: Knox, Ken; Williams, Jim

Cc: Ann Bleed; Pope, David L.; Megan.Sullivan@state.co.us; Ross, Scott; Austin, George
Subject: RRCA engineering committee meeting

Ken and Jim,
! would like to have a call to get staried on our engineering committee work for this year as soon as we can.

| think this initial call should only be an hour or so to review our assignments, review the status of the data
exchange, make tentative assignments, and set another meeting that likely will be longer in length.

Could we schedule something the later half of next week, say June 14 or 157 If not, how about the morning of
June 18 or 197 ,

Please let me know,

Thanks.

David ﬁafﬁbﬁ

Interstate Water Issues

Division of Water Resources, Kansas Department of Agriculture

785-296-3830
dbarfield @ kda.state.ks.us

6/20/2007
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